## Our Lady of the Lake

### Pastoral Council

# Minutes April 20, 2022

Council Members	<u>Attendance</u>
Father Bill Lucas	Yes
Mary Burns	Yes
Britton Falkner	Yes
Bernie Funderburg	Yes
Debbie Gossett	Yes
Leslie Hutto	No
Cristy McKinney	No
Jeff Reach	Yes
Brenda Rochford	Yes
Allen Ross	Yes

The meeting was opened with prayer by Allen Ross. Jeff Reach called the meeting to order. The March minutes were not read because everyone did not get the email that Brenda sent out. Brenda is having computer issues. Brenda will resend March along with April minutes.

## Building Committee-Fr. Bill

-No report at this time.

## Finance Council-Fr. Bill

-Met March 16<sup>th</sup>. They went over the reports. Capitol Exp show the value of the former Rectory and the depreciated value of the current Rectory. The restricted nonoperating fund is the building fund and it is showing a large amount because we have not paid for the Bell Tower yet. Unrestricted is weekly donations. Restricted funds are the Social Concerns funds. Other income and receipts are the proceeds from the sale of the Rectory and the proceeds from Betty and Yolie's estate. Misc funds includes the money collected for the Columbarium.

## Knights of Columbus-Bernie Funderburg

- -June 4th will be the next Prayer Service 10am
- -Fish Frys went well. Down a little
- -They got the tree down that Bernie talked about at our last meeting.

## Latino Committee-Cristy McKinney

-They had a Pilgram Virgin meeting April  $9^{th}$  and there was good attendance. They will meet again on the  $3^{rd}$  Saturday in May.

## Liturgy Committee-Fr. Bill

- -Since the last meeting we have only had one person volunteer to serve at the 8:30 Mass so we will start using Knights to serve at this Mass and 5:30 Mass starting in June.
- -Organ Catholic Press is no longer going to have the Today Missile with the Spanish insert. We will have a new bilingual missile and continue to use the current music issue. There was one person who voted against the new missile.

#### Maintenace - Fr. Bill

- -Bell Tower may have had a power serge and so we had to get 2 computer chips. The bell is working now. The cost was under \$100.
- -Leaks in the windows of the RE building but those have been fixed. The cost was \$2500. Seals were leaking.

## Religious Ed-Fr. Bill

-No report

#### Old Business

- -Columbarium at a complete stand still. Trying to get a meeting with the architect. Also trying to get the final price. Will try to meet with Diocese maybe in June or if not it may be September to get the ok.
- -Bottle water drive- at a standstill.
- -Statue-Leslie is not present so no update.
- -Legion of Mary starts meeting April 21st. A few people showed interest.
- -Lenten BOGO food drive- 400 cans are normally our goal for the month but for March we had 566.
- -Social Gathering-no one here to report. Still working on the details.

#### New Business

- -Pastoral Council members who are up to come off the council have stated they will stay another term.
- -Send meeting minutes to John Bryant each month so he can post on the church's website.
- -Martha Hayes spoke about health insurance- Medicaid- contacting our legislators.
- -Next meeting will be May 18th
- -Closing prayer Fr. Bill